Public

[ CITY °F

-

Berkeley Homeless
Services Panel of Experts

MEETING AGENDA
October 12, 2022 - 7:00 PM

Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/92491365323
To join by phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 and enter Meeting ID: 924 9136 5323
Commission Secretary: Josh Jacobs (jjacobs@cityofberkeley.info; 510-225-8035)

Mayor Arreguin: Rashi Kesarwani: Terry Taplin:
Carole Marasovic Vacant Denah Bookstein
Ben Bartlett: Kate Harrison: Sophie Hahn:
Paul Kealoha-Blake Mary Ann Meany Cameron Johnson
Susan Wengraf: Rigel Robinson: Lori Droste
Alice Feller Donnell Jones Vacant
1. Roll Call.

2. Public Comment on non-agenda items.
3. Approval of Minutes from September 7, 2022. [Attachment 1].

Updates/Action Items:
4. Agenda Approval.

Chair report. Discussion.

Discussion of rescheduling the April meeting. Discussion and possible action.

Discussion of increased City monitoring and action at Harrison Street Encampment.

Discussion and possible action.

8. Discussion of shifting monies otherwise allocated to fund expanded mobile shower
program services provided by Dignity on Wheels. Discussion and possible action.

9. Establish plan for site visits and provider information production. Discussion and
possible action.

10.What impact are we, the HSPE, having on homeless services in Berkeley?
Discussion and possible action.

11.Update on number of subsidy allocations and expanding eligibility of the shallow
subsidy program. Discussion and possible action.

12.Discussion of site visit to STAIR/Pathways letter to council. Discussion and possible
action.

13.Discussion of family homelessness. Discussion and possible action.

14.Adjourn.

No o

A Vibrant and Healthy Berkeley for All

2180 Milvia Street, 5" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510.225.8035 TDD: 510.981.6903 Fax: 510. 981.5450
E-mail: hspe@cityofberkeley.info | Homeless Services Panel of Experts



mailto:hspe@cityofberkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx
https://zoom.us/j/92491365323
mailto:jjacobs@cityofberkeley.info

Public
Page 2 of 3
Homeless Services Panel of Experts Meeting Agenda
October 12, 2022

Attachments:
1. Minutes from September 7, 2022.
2. Nuisance Declaration and Summary Abatement of Encampment Conditions in
the Harrison Corridor.
3. Vote no on L. Berkeley Must be Held to Account for Spending.
4. Berkeley Homeless Programs.

Pursuant to Section 3 of Executive Order N-29-20, issued by Governor Newsom on March 17,
2020, this meeting of the City Council will be conducted exclusively through teleconference and
Zoom videoconference. Please be advised that pursuant to the Executive Order and the Shelter-
in-Place Order, and to ensure the health and safety of the public by limiting human contact that

could spread the COVID-19 virus, there will not be a physical meeting location available.

If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu and click
on "rename” to rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “raise hand” icon
by rolling over the bottom of the screen.

To join by phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 and enter Meeting ID: 938 4539 3201. If you wish to
comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by
the Chair.

Correspondence and Notice of Decision Requests:

Deadlines for Receipt:
A) Supplemental Materials must be received by 5 PM the day before the meeting.
B) Supplemental Communications must be received no later than noon the day of the meeting.

Procedures for Distribution:

A) Staff will compile all Supplemental Materials and Supplemental Communications received by the
deadlines above into a Supplemental Packet, and will print 15 copies of this packet for the Commission
meeting.

B) For any Supplemental Material or Communication from a Commissioner received after these deadlines,
it is the Commissioner’s responsibility to ensure that 15 printed copies are available at the meeting.
Commissioners will not be reimbursed for any printing or materials expenses.

C) Staff will neither print nor distribute Supplemental Communications or Materials for subcommittee
meetings.

Procedures for Consideration:
A) The Commission must make a successful motion to accept and receive all Supplemental Materials and
Communications into the record. This includes the Supplemental Packet compiled by staff.

B) Each additional Supplemental Material or Communication received by or before the meeting that is not
included in the Supplemental packet (i.e., those items received after the respective deadlines above) must
be individually voted upon to be considered by the full Commission.

C) Supplemental Materials subject to a Commission vote that are not accepted by motion of the
Commission, or for which there are not at least 15 paper copies (9 for each Commission seat, one for staff
records, and 5 for the public) available by the scheduled start of the meeting, may not be considered by the
Commission.

*Supplemental Materials are defined as any items authored by one or more Commissioners, pertaining to
an agenda item but available after the agenda and packet for the meeting has been distributed, on which




Public
Page 3 of 3
Homeless Services Panel of Experts Meeting Agenda
October 12, 2022

the Commission is asked to take vote at the meeting. This includes any letter to Council, proposed Council
report, or other correspondence on behalf of the Commission for which a full vote of the Commission is
required.

**Supplemental Communications are defined as written emails or letters from members of the public or
from one or more Commissioners, the intended audience of which is the full Commission. Supplemental
Communications cannot be acted upon by the Commission, and they may or may not pertain to agenda
items.

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda will
be made available for public inspection at Health, Housing & Community Services Department located at
2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor.

Public Comment Policy:

Members of the public may speak on any items on the Agenda and items not on the Agenda during the
initial Public Comment period. Members of the public may not speak more than once on any given item.
The Chair may limit public comments to 3 minutes or less.

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda will
be made available for public inspection at Health, Housing & Community Services Department located at
2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor.

COMMUNITY ACCESS INFORMATION

This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request a disability-related
accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the
Disability Services specialist at 981-6342 (V) or 981-6345 (TDD) at least 3 business days before the
meeting date. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting.

Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part
of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website. Please note: e-mail
addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required, but if included in any
communication to a City board, commission or committee, will become part of the public record. If you do
not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver
communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or
committee. If you do not want your contact information included in the public record, please do not include
that information in your communication. Please contact the secretary to the relevant board, commission or
committee for further information. The Health, Housing & Community Services Department does not take
a position as to the content. Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public
record and will become part of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s
website. Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required,
but if included in any communication to a City board, commission or committee, will become part of the
public record. If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public,
you may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board,
commission or committee. If you do not want your contact information included in the public record, please
do not include that information in your communication. Please contact the secretary to the relevant board,
commission or committee for further information. The Health, Housing & Community Services Department
does not take a position as to the content.

ADA Disclaimer “This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request a disability-
related accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact
the Disability Services Specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at least three business days before
the meeting date. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting.”




Public

[ CITY @F

[

Berkeley Homeless
Services Panel of Experts

MEETING MINUTES

September 7, 2022

1. Roll Call: 7:02 PM
Present: Marasovic (present until 8:00 PM), Kealoha-Blake, Bookstein, Jones,
Meany, Johnson.
Absent: Feller.
Staff: Jacobs, McCormick.
Council: None.
Public: 4.

2. Comments from the Public: 0.

Update/Action Items
3. Approval of Minutes from June 22, 2022.

Action: M/S/F Bookstein/Kealoha-Blake move to approve the minutes as written.

Vote: Ayes: Kealoha-Blake, Bookstein.
Noes: None. Abstain: Marasovic, Meany, Jones, Johnson. Absent: Feller.

Approval of Minutes from July 6, 2022.
Action: M/S/C Marasovic/Meany move to approve the minutes as written.
Vote: Ayes: Marasovic, Kealoha-Blake, Bookstein, Jones, Meany.
Noes: None. Abstain: Johnson. Absent: Feller.
4. Agenda Approval.

Action: M/S/C Marasovic/Johnson move to approve the agenda moving the chair
report to item 5.

Vote: Ayes: Marasovic, Kealoha-Blake, Bookstein, Jones, Meany, Johnson.
Noes: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Feller.

5. Chair report. Discussion.
Discussion; no action taken.

A Vibrant and Healthy Berkeley for All

2180 Milvia Street, 5" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510.225.8035 TDD: 510.981.6903 Fax: 510. 981.5450
E-mail: hspe@cityofberkeley.info | Homeless Services Panel of Experts



mailto:hspe@cityofberkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx

Public

Homeless Services Panel of Experts
September 7, 2022

. Election of Vice Chair. Discussion and Possible Action.

Action: M/S/C Meany/Bookstein move to approve commissioner Johnson as the
Vice Chair.

Vote: Ayes: Kealoha-Blake, Bookstein, Jones, Meany, Johnson.
Noes: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Marasovic, Feller.

. Discussion of a progressive real estate transfer tax reform proposal to amend
Measure P. Discussion and possible action.

Discussion; no action taken.
. Discussion of rescheduling the October meeting. Discussion and possible action.

Action: M/S/C Bookstein/Meany move to schedule the October meeting from
October 5 to October 12.

Vote: Ayes: Kealoha-Blake, Bookstein, Jones, Meany, Johnson.
Noes: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Marasovic, Feller.

. Letter of Support for Allocation of Measure P monies towards development of
supportive housing at 1367 University Avenue. Discussion and possible action.

Action: M/S/C Bookstein/Meany move to support the letter re: 1367 University
Avenue.

Vote: Ayes: Kealoha-Blake, Bookstein, Jones, Meany, Johnson.
Noes: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Marasovic, Feller.

10.Discussion of site visit to STAIR/Pathways. Discussion and possible action.

Discussion; no action taken.

11.Discussion and creation of work plan. Discussion and possible action.

Discussion; no action taken.

12.Adjourn.

Action: M/S/C Meany/Bookstein move to adjourn the meeting.

Vote: Ayes: Kealoha-Blake, Bookstein, Jones, Meany, Johnson.
Noes: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Marasovic, Feller.

A Vibrant and Healthy Berkeley for All

2180 Milvia Street, 5" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510.225.8035 TDD: 510.981.6903 Fax: 510. 981.5450

E-mail: hspe@cityofberkeley.info | Homeless Services Panel of Experts



mailto:hspe@cityofberkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx

Public
Homeless Services Panel of Experts
September 7, 2022

Meeting adjourned at 8:57 PM.

Minutes Approved on:

Josh Jacobs, Commission Secretary:

A Vibrant and Healthy Berkeley for All

2180 Milvia Street, 5" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510.225.8035 TDD: 510.981.6903 Fax: 510. 981.5450
E-mail: hspe@cityofberkeley.info | Homeless Services Panel of Experts



mailto:hspe@cityofberkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx

Internal

( CITY °F

-

o
o
7
)
AL

=

Office of the City Manager

To: Dee Williams-Ridley, City Manager
From: Peter Radu, Assistant to the City Manager
Date: September 26, 2022

Re: Nuisance Declaration and Summary Abatement of Encampment Conditions in the
Harrison Corridor

Dear Madam City Manager:

As you know, the encampments in and around Harrison Street from 10" St to 6"/7™ in West
Berkeley have presented ongoing challenges to the City. The City has provided numerous full-
scale operations to serve the residents in this area. This includes offering RV residents in the
area the first opportunity to move into a Safe RV Parking Program opened in September, 2021.
Additionally, for residents in the area staying in tents, the team targeted the City’s entire 2021-
2022 Alameda County Winter Shelter contract in the form of motel vouchers to resolve their
street homelessness. This culminated in a successful closure of the encampment in February,
2022.

Since then, the area has been persistently re-encamped, and the Homeless Response Team
(HRT) has discussed strategic options with the residents and business owners in the area. The
goal of the discussions was to come up with a common solution that seeks to prevent
displacement of the residents (for lack of other shelter or outdoor places for them to relocate to),
but at the same time reduces serious impacts to all parties and neighbors. This has included an
informal understanding with residents and their advocates that the City would not close the
encampment (but would continue to provide regular maintenance and cleanings there) if the
residents there could, in turn:

1. Keep the encampments on only one side of the street, thus allowing full pedestrian
access to the sidewalks on at least one side;

2. Maintain clean conditions (i.e., no debris spilling into the vehicular lane of traffic and no
trash or food sources that could attract vectors);

3. Maintain 3-5 feet of clearance on either side of business driveways; and

4. Keep encampments out of the Codornices Creek area to protect the sensitive watershed
and to prevent any damage to that ecologically sensitive waterway.

To help the residents keep up their end of this informal understanding, the City has provided
numerous services and opportunities to comply:



Internal

1. The City recognizes that mitigating the build-up of trash and debris is difficult with no
place to dispose of it. Therefore, to assist with this:

a. In April 2022, the city placed a dumpster on 8™ street with is serviced 2x a week
in order to mitigate the amount of trash and debris that piles up in the area, to
prevent harborage conditions for rodents, and to keep the vehicular lane of traffic
open.

b. The Homeless Response Team routinely conducts a regular garbage run
throughout the city. Harrison St and the surrounding encampment is the largest
area of need for debris to be cleared during this run. We remove multiple tons of
debris from this area alone on a near-weekly basis. Between February 2022 until
present—roughly 33 weeks—Public Works has removed approximately 132,000
pounds (66 tons) of garbage from this area.

c. When conditions warrant it, the Homeless Response Team performs more
intensive deep cleanings of encampments to mitigate dangerous conditions
without displacing residents. Since the February 2022 closure, the Homeless
Response Team has performed 6 major operations in the Harrison Corridor and
Codornices Creek area alone—nearly once per month. The after action reports
from these operations are included as Exhibit B to this memo. During these
operations, over 40,000 pounds of trash and debris have been removed from the
area.

2. The City also recognizes that adequate hygiene and the mitigation of human waste is
difficult without the provision of hygiene resources. To assist the residents here with this,
the City has provided:

a. A port-a-potty located at the corner of Eighth and Harrison St. The residents here
also have access to another port-a-potty located at Eighth St and the Creek. Both
are serviced on a regular basis.

b. Free mobile shower and laundry service to the residents of the area on a weekly
basis since June 2022.

3. Despite the City’s ongoing shortage of shelter and interim housing, and the need to
prioritize all shelter and outreach resources to the closure of the large and dangerous
encampment in People’s Park during the summer months of 2022, the Homeless
Response Team:

a. Made 16 shelter offers in the area; 4 of which were accepted,

b. Connected 2 people to substance abuse treatment through a contract with
Options Recovery Services, and

c. Matched an RV resident to shelter in a City of Berkeley Respite Trailer; this
person has since moved into permanently subsidized housing.

4. Because the City recognizes the lack of shelter and affordable housing, staff have also
made numerous efforts to improve the quality of life of these residents even if they
continue to live on the streets. For example:

a. On June 28" and 29", 2022, the Environmental Health Division (EH) of the City’s
Health, Housing and Community Services (HHCS) Department provided targeted
treatment to 14 large and active rodent burrows in the area. On June 29", HRT
staff provided large Sterilite tubs for everyone living in the area to provide an
area for food that could be secured away from rodents, with the goal of mitigating
open food sources.



Internal

b. On April 16", staff provided new tents to some of the residents in the area whose
previous tents had become egregiously tattered or soiled.

Despite this informal arrangement and staff’'s ongoing and extensive efforts to support the
encampment residents here in meeting it, the conditions in the encampment have continued to
deteriorate:

¢ There have been 4 encampments which have set up in the bed of the creek since
February. Three have been removed and the HRT is currently finalizing plans to remove
another.

e Despite ongoing communication and instruction to the residents to leave the roadway
clear, when HRT staff arrives for the garbage runs, the roadway is filled with belongings.
Residents will often move the items from the street to the sidewalk while staff is on
scene, then move the items right back to the roadway once staff has left the area.

o For months, HRT staff has repeatedly observed dead animals, open food sources and
spoiled food, used uncapped drug needles, bottles of urine, human feces, animal feces,
soiled clothing and sheltering material, and other unidentifiable liquid and waste

products. Below are only a few photos of the conditions observed over the months:

9/1422 — ead rat 9/7/22 — |tems |n Iane of traffic

8/10/22 — sidewalk obstruction, harborage 7/27/22 harborage conditions



Internal

5/31 _ items in the lane of traffic

2/9/22 — Dead rat
R




Internal

SRR mTR e
et |
SRR,
60000000? o
SRR
RIS
RIS
XIS
o
e
R AR
S

ELEN u~§.

S5

/4/22 | 3/2/22 — failure to adhere to one side



Internal

PUBLIC NOTICE

4/18/22

Given these deteriorating conditions, the EH Division joined the HRT for a field inspection of the
conditions in the area on September 19", 2022. Their findings, which are included as Exhibit A
to this memo, warrant declaring the entire area an imminent health hazard, pursuant to Berkeley
Municipal Code 11.36.030. The Division Manager of Environmental Health declares these
imminent health hazards to be a public nuisance. Pursuant to BMC 11.36.050, such hazards are
subject to emergency abatement.

For the health and safety of these residents and the entire Berkeley community, the Homeless
Response Team respectfully recommends that you order immediate abatement of the public
nuisance conditions in this area (specifically, Harrison St from Tenth St to Sixth St, and Eighth
St from the creek to Gilman St), including destruction of any property constituting such a
nuisance if the nuisance cannot be abated otherwise, pursuant to BMC 11.36.050 and
11.40.130 through 11.40.120.

Respectfully submitted,

Peter T. Radu Ronald J. Torres

Assistant to the City Manager Division Manager, Environmental Health



Internal

EXHIBIT A

From: Ancheta, Lino

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 2:24 PM

To: Vance-Dozier, Okeya <OVance-Dozier@cityofberkeley.info>; Radu, Peter <pradu@cityofberkeley.info>
Cc: Torres, Ronald <RoTorres@cityofberkeley.info>

Subject: September 19th of 2022 - Follow-Up to Harrison Encampment - CO0006843

Internal

An evaluation of the sidewalk regions on Harrison Street in between Ninth and Seventh Streets, on September 19" of 2022, in response to
homeless encampments with derelict surroundings, revealed conditions highly favorable for vermin activity:

)] North of Harrison and Eighth :




Internal




Internal




Internal

Nawr

Active Burrow
Ze,

el
e

-

~ g NG .
" i LN Active Burrow




Internal

Open Water Source
-~
' P

oo |
o




Internal

.

Rodent Harborage

.

Rodent Harborage
w ‘1“. Trs

Food Source

Pdl Open Water Source
kol



Internal

Unknown Substance
Burned ontc Pavement

e
¥

==

B TN
A
i

4L I




Internal

Rodent Droppings

L
=
n

=
=
o
c

(U]
.
e

2

I~

|
W
o
~

3

o
Q
o

w

— Rodent Gnaw Marks

Food Source

Active Burrow




Internal

South of Harrison and Eighth

)




Internal

( Cinin® ST

-

.| Rodent Harborage

‘. I o< " ‘ ) S
WPg Rodent Harborage Pl X

T - NS

(IIl) East of Eighth and Harrison




Internal




Internal




Internal

il

g Rodent Harborage [
s - ~ -




Internal

(IV) West of Eighth and Harrison




Internal

l)ﬁ S

-ﬂ‘w 4




Internal

-+

Rodent Harborage




Internal

P> o :@
Rodent Harborage

Y : €.~ 4 Kt
Rodent Harborage kS - a}-

— Rodent Harborage

e




Internal

& 77| FoodSource [HEN

COCMMUNITY FRING

|

LABEL YOUR DONATIONS
© THE DATE WAMARKER 4 747

HEALTHY FOODIS A

. email snfoo\nunodm_llhﬂli would Nl to help
Fridge onbave any queit o’




Internal

These items are in violation of the Berkeley Municipal Code:
Sec 11.32.050. Rodent harborage--Maintenance prohibited.

No person shall possess, occupy or maintain, or cause or permit another person to occupy or maintain, any building, structure, vehicle or any
other place in such a condition as will permit the breeding or harboring therein, or thereon, of rodents or any other vermin.

Sec 11.32.040. Food product manufacture and storage restrictions.

All food or food products intended for human or animal consumption shall be kept or stored in rodent-free and rat-proofed containers,
compartments, rooms, buildings or structures. No person shall use any building or structure which is infested with rodents or which, in the opinion
of the chief of environmental health, is likely to become infested with rodents for the manufacture, preparation, storage, display or service of any
food or food product, unless such building is made free of rodents and is rodentproofed.

Sec 11.32.070. Accumulations creating rodent harborage prohibited.

No person shall place, leave, dump or permit to accumulate any garbage or rubbish in or upon any building, structure or place so that the same
shall afford food and/or harborage for rodents. No person shall accumulate or permit the accumulation on any place, premises or on any open lot
any lumber, building material, boxes, paper, rags, excess or dense vegetation, or any material that may be permitted to remain thereon that may
serve as a rodent harborage, unless the same shall be placed on open racks that are elevated not less than eighteen inches above the ground
and evenly piled or stacked, or otherwise made reasonably unsuitable as a rodent harborage by such manner as may be approved by the chief of
environmental health.

Sec 11.36.030. Imminent health hazards designated.

For the purpose of this chapter, the existence of the following condition is declared to constitute an imminent health hazard: the discharge of
sewage, garbage or any other organic filth into or upon any place in such a manner that transmission of infective material to human beings may
result therefrom.

Regards,



Lino Ancheta REHS

City of Berkeley - Environmental Health
2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor

Berkeley, CA 94704

510-981-7680

Lancheta@CityofBerkeley.info

Internal


mailto:Lancheta@CityofBerkeley.info

EXHIBIT B

CITY oF

Homeless Response Team
Harrison and Grant Street Encampment Closures - After Action Report
2/17/22

Grant & University — Before ‘ Grant & University - After

On Tuesday, February 15, 2022, the Homeless Response Team closed the encampments along Harrison Street
between Eighth and Seventh and an encampment at Grant and University. An individual was also relocated from



[ CITY °F

v
m
X
fp

Homeless Response Team
an encampment on private property on Ninth St north of Harrison. This report provides a brief after-action
summary of the operation and its outcomes:

e Reason for closures and closure’s timing:

o Violation of Shared Sidewalk policies (BMC sections 14.48.020 and 14.48.120).

o Rodent harborage conditions such as open food sources (Harrison Street encampments); debris and
belongings impeding the sidewalk and spilling into the vehicular right-of-way (both encampments)

o Final notice of the closure was posted on Feb 10, 2022, providing more than 72 hours’ notice.

o Number of Individuals at the Encampment and Brief Site Assessment:
o Harrison Corridor encampment:
= All three individuals (in two tents and one lean-to structure) had previously been living in
this area when it was closed on Feb 1, but quickly re-encamped.
= Safety concerns included total blockage of the sidewalk as well as debris impeding the
vehicular right-of-way; open food sources that could harbor vectors such as rodents; and
evidence of a recent encampment fire.
o Grant and University encampment:
= Two individuals were present the morning of the closure, occupying two structures.
= Safety concerns included total blockage of the sidewalk as well as debris and belongings
impeding the vehicular right-of-way.
e History of Qutreach/Engagement Attempts and Shelter Placements:
o Harrison Corridor encampment:
= All had previously been offered motel rooms and shelter beds; two had previously moved
into shelter after that operation.
= Shelter was offered again on 2/8. One individual accepted and moved in, but was later
asked to leave because of aggression from his dog.
= Motel rooms were offered to all on the morning of the closure. Two of three accepted.
o Grant and University encampment:
= This encampment has long been occupied by one resident, who has been offered shelter on
five occasions since November, 2021. None have been accepted.
= On the morning of the closure, two residents were present. Both declined shelter offers.
e Qutcomes:

o Overall, the shelter acceptance rate on the morning of the closure was 2 of 5 (40%); staff are still in
the process of moving these two individuals inside, as they could not be located at the time the
room was ready (only hours after the closure). In the Harrison corridor, the individual on private
property relocated to an unknown destination. On Grant, the two individuals were given an

additional two days to comply and ultimately decided to relocate several shopping carts worth of
belongings to another destination, which they did on Thursday, 2/17.

o No arrests/citations were issued on the day of the closure.
Storage pursuant to AR 10.1 was not necessary for any individual.
6.88 tons (13,760 pounds) of debris were removed from the two encampments and discarded by
Public Works. (This figure also includes debris picked up from a cleaning of Second Street north of
Cedar.) The sidewalks were disinfected and pressure washed.



CITY oF

Homeless Response Team
1142 6™ Street & Berkeley Way and Shattuck Closure Operations - After Action Report
3/2/22

Berkeley Way and Shattuck — Before Berkeley Way and Shattuk Afte

On Tuesday, March 1, 2022, the Homeless Response Team closed the encampment located at the
Northeast corner of Shattuck Ave and Berkeley Way. The team also removed debris from an abandoned



[ CITY °F

v
m
X
fp

Homeless Response Team

encampment located on private property on 1142 6% Street, adjacent to Codornices Creek. The City
Attorney advised during the planning and noticing process. This report provides a brief after-action
summary of the operation and its outcomes.

e Reason for closure and closure’s timing:
o 1142 6™ Street:
= The encampment was abandoned, was located on private property, and was
within mere feet of a critical waterway (Codornices Creek).
o Berkeley Way and Shattuck Ave:
= Violation of Shared Sidewalk policies (BMC sections 14.48.020 and 14.48.120).
=  Final notice was posted on Friday 2/25, which provided more than 72 hours’
notice.
o Number of Individuals at the Encampment and Brief Site Assessment:

o Nobody was residing at the 6 Street encampment location, which had been
abandoned.

o At Berkeley Way and Shattuck:

= Staff observed 5 tents and 3 people at the location on February 8, when
outreach began at the location. On 2/25, at the time of noticing, there were 6
tents and 3 people, and on 3/1 (the morning of the closure) there were also 6
tents and 3 people present.
= Belongings were obstructing the sidewalk and interfering with bicycle racks.
e History of Outreach/Engagement Attempts and Shelter Placements:

o At the Berkeley Way and Shattuck Ave encampment, Neighborhood Services staff visited
the encampment on 2/8 to post initial notice and make offers of motel vouchers and
shelter to the residents. At that time, all offers were declined. Additional visits were
made on 2/25 and then again on 2/28, when closure notice was posted. All
shelter/motel voucher offers were declined.

o On 3/1, the morning of the closure, all three residents were again offered motel
vouchers and all offers were declined.

e Qutcomes:

o On the day of the closure, three individuals were present and none accepted motel
offers. One relocated on foot to an unknown destination. Two individuals (the
encampment protest leaders) loaded many of their possessions into their van; the
remaining possessions were taken to the Corp Yard for overnight storage. They then
relocated to an unknown destination.

o No arrests/citations were issued on the day of the operation.

o 3 tons (6,000 pounds) of debris were removed and discarded by Public Works.

o While belongings for the Berkeley Way and Shattuck encampment were stored
overnight, none were sorted according to AR 10.1. Most of the remaining belongings
were retrieved by the residents on 3/2 from the Corp Yard. Neighborhood Services
continues to work with the residents to help retrieve the remaining items.



CITY oF

Homeless Response Team
Cordornices Creek Encampment Closure - After Action Report
4/12/22

Cordornices Creek b/w 8" and 7" — Before Cordornices Creek b/w 8" and 7t" After

On Tuesday, April 12, 2022, the Homeless Response Team closed the encampments along Cordornices Creek
between Eighth and Seventh. The City Attorney advised continuously throughout the planning process. This
report provides a brief after-action summary of the operation and its outcomes:

e Reason for closures and closure’s timing:
o Violation of Shared Sidewalk policies (BMC sections 14.48.020 and 14.48.120).
o Debris and belongings impeding the vehicular right-of-way; needles, excessive trash and debris.
o Vector concerns and health hazards, pursuant to BMC sections 11.32.040, 11.32.050, 11.32.070, and
11.36.030.
o Final notice of the closure was posted on April 8, 2022, providing more than 72 hours’ notice.
e Number of Individuals at the Encampment and Brief Site Assessment:




[ CITY °F

v
m
X
fp

m

Homeless Response Team
o The population at this encampment has been fluid and changing, consisting both of long-time

residents and others who come and go, sometimes swapping tents with one another or claiming
abandoned tents.

o Nonetheless, on April 6" and through April 8%, Neighborhood Services did regular outreach to the
location to attempt to determine a census. Based on frequent visits, the team determined that the
original owner of the belongings had been arrested this information was provided by an RV resident
Yessica Prado. She stated that she would gather all important documentation left behind and all
valuable’s to safekeep for the individual until he is released from police custody. Our team later
discovered that Kevin Martinez had taken ownership of the encampment.

o The encamped areas began on the north side of Harrison West of Eighth deep into the creek area
just before the body of water. Documented conditions at the encampments included: human waste
and other sewage; rotting food; soiled bedding; dismantled camping gear; and excessive debris.

e History of Qutreach/Engagement Attempts and Shelter Placements:

o Regular garbage service and outreach has been conducted in this area for months. Neighborhood
Services began doing more focused outreach during the week of Dec 20, 2021 to assess the
encampment, engage residents, and reduce the footprint. This included a “deep cleaning” of the
area on Jan 6 in which 3.63 tons (7,260 pounds) of debris was removed from the encampment.

o The Homeless Response Team initiated intensive, near-daily outreach to these encampments
beginning the week of January 10.

= Alameda County Winter Shelter motel vouchers were prioritized for the residents in this
encampment. Between January 20" and Jan 28", the day of noticing, everyone in the
encampment was offered a motel voucher. Over that same time, 9 individuals were
successfully enrolled and moved into the motel. The debris/belongings left behind were
removed each week by the team, gradually reducing the footprint of the encampment.

= Between Jan 21 and Feb 1 (closure day), 16 unique individuals were encountered and were
offered shelter (including motel vouchers) a cumulative total of 30 times. On the day of the
closure, 10 shelter offers were made to all persons present (excluding those known to
already be sheltered) and 7 were accepted, resulting in 4 motel/Winter Shelter voucher
enrollments and 3 enrollments in Horizon.

*  OnJanuary 26" Kevin Martinez was granted a motel voucher for a 28 day stay at the
Berkeley Inn which he successfully completed. Since his departure from the hotel he has
refused shelter offers to Horizons. He continues to move around the Harrison corridor
mainly in the creek area.

e Qutcomes:

o Upon arrival for closure on April 12 Kevin Martinez was not at the camp sire nor the surrounding
area, as the Neighborhood Services Outreach Team did a check in order to offer services, our team
will continue to provide outreach to Kevin Martinez.

o No arrests/citations were issued on the day of the closure.

o Storage pursuant to AR 10.1 was not provided as there was no belongings left behind which met the
criteria for storage. As previously stated many items had been removed by Yessica Prado. All other



CTY °F

»

|

v
m
X
fp

m

Homeless Response Team
tents and materials were discarded to abate the hazardous conditions at the encampment and clear

the creek of any and all safety and hazardous concerns.
o Approximately 100 pounds of debris were removed from the creeks encampment and discarded by
Public Works.



CITY ©F

City Manager’s Office
8th Street Deep Cleaning - After Action Report
4/26/22

U\

8" St West Side - Before 8" St West Side - After



[ CITY ©°F

>
m
X
m
-
m

-
City Manager’s Office

On Tuesday, April 26, 2022 the Homeless Response Team (HRT) performed a deep cleaning of 8" Street
north of Harrison St in West Berkeley. The HRT’s current strategy in this area, which has seen repeated
instances of encampment and re-encampment for years, is to (1) keep the encampments on only one
side of the street, thus allowing full pedestrian access to the sidewalks on at least one side; (2) maintain
clean conditions (i.e., no debris spilling into the vehicular lane of traffic and no trash or food sources that
could attract vectors); (3) maintain 3-5 feet of clearance on either side of business driveways; and (4)
keep encampments out of the Codornices Creek area to protect the sensitive watershed.

The scope of the operation was to remove the accumulation of debris and rodent harborage conditions
in the area, which negatively affects both the residents and the surrounding businesses, as well as to
replace tents/sheltering materials that were heavily soiled or tattered. No one was required to move or
relocate. This report provides a brief after-action summary of the operation and its outcomes:

e Scope and Reason for the operation:

o The target area was 8" Street north of Harrison St., which was found to be in violation
of the City’s Shared Sidewalk policies (BMC sections 14.48.020 and 14.48.120).

o Growing accumulation of debris, trash, and hazardous materials (syringes, human and
pet waste, and rodent harborage conditions such as open and rotting food sources) in
the public right of way and spilling into the Southbound lane of traffic.

e Outreach/Assessment and Notification Efforts:

o The HRT has provided services and outreach to this area on at least a weekly basis,
including regular garbage service twice weekly, the provision of a port-a-potty, and the
placement of a Zero Waste dumpster on the West side of the street.

o Written notice of the deep cleaning was provided to residents in the area on Friday,
April 22. This was accompanied by outreach to explain the scope and purpose of the
operation to residents in the area.

e Qutcomes:

o 2.29tons (4,580 pounds) of debris were removed from the area and the encampment’s
footprint was significantly reduced.

o Shelter was not offered to anyone, since the HRT has no available beds at this time. No
one was displaced from the area.

o Replacement tents were provided using HRT flex funding to two individuals whose tents
were extremely soiled and tattered and we unsanitary to continue using.

o No arrests/citations were issued.




CITY ©F

o)
mn
)
A

City Manager’s Office
8th Street Deep Cleaning - After Action Report
6/30/22

fuz 2 o

Harrison St b/w 7*" and 8" - Before ' Harrison St b/w 7" and 8th Aftef



CITY °F

>
m
X
m
-
m

b"i o -
City Manager’s Office

Rodent Treatment on Eighth St

On Wednesday, June 29, 2022 the Homeless Response Team (HRT) performed a deep cleaning of 8t
Street and Harrison St between 8" and 7™ in West Berkeley. As outlined in a previous report, The HRT’s
current strategy in this area is to (1) keep the encampments on only one side of the street, thus allowing
full pedestrian access to the sidewalks on at least one side; (2) maintain clean conditions (i.e., no debris
spilling into the vehicular lane of traffic and no trash or food sources that could attract vectors); (3)
maintain 3-5 feet of clearance on either side of business driveways; and (4) keep encampments out of
the Codornices Creek area to protect the sensitive watershed.

As such, the scope of this deep cleaning was three-fold: (1) remove all debris from the lane of traffic; (2)
remove and relocate one tent on the East side of Eighth St, near the Creek and creating total sidewalk
obstruction on both sides at that location, to the West side of the St; and (3) provide targeted treatment
of the extensive rodent burrows in the area, as well as remove trash and food sources that could harbor
rodents. No one was required to move away from the area. This report provides a brief after-action
summary of the operation and its outcomes:

e Scope and Reason for the operation:
o The target area was 8™ Street north of Harrison St. as well as Harrison St from 8™ to 7th,

which was found to be in violation of the City’s Shared Sidewalk policies (BMC sections
14.48.020 and 14.48.120).

o A permit application was submitted by a neighboring business for 7/5/22 for no parking
on both sides of Eighth St, requiring removal of debris from the vehicular right of way to
accommodate a large trailer backing into their building.



[ CITY ©°F

>
m
X
m
—
m

-
City Manager’s Office

o Growing accumulation of debris, trash, and hazardous materials (human and pet waste,
rodent harborage conditions such as open and rotting food sources) in the public right
of way and spilling into the Southbound lane of traffic.

e Qutreach/Assessment and Notification Efforts:

o The HRT has provided services and outreach to this area on at least a weekly basis,
including regular garbage service twice weekly, the provision of a port-a-potty, and the
placement of a Zero Waste dumpster on the West side of the street. For the past several
weeks, however, servicing at the site has been reduced due to staffing constraints.

o Written notice of the deep cleaning was provided to residents in the area on Friday,
June 24. This was accompanied by outreach to explain the scope and purpose of the
operation to residents in the area.

o Neighborhood Services and Environmental Health staff visited the site on 6/28/22 to
begin pre-treatment of rodent burrows in the area and perform further outreach. At the
time of the visit, staff noted 20 tents/structures in the public right-of-way (on Eighth St,
12 tents/structures on the west side and 1 on the east; on Harrison St, 6
tents/structures on north side and 1 on south).

o On the morning of the cleaning, the same census of tents and structures (20 total) was
found.

e QOutcomes:

o Staff encountered roughly 13 residents of the area on the morning of the operation.
One individual and her tent were relocated from the east side of Eighth St to the west
side. Another individual, encamped on private property on the south side of Harrison,
was relocated to public property on the north side.

o Public Works and PRW collaborated to remove 4.24 tons (8,480 pounds) of debris from
the area and the encampment’s footprint was significantly reduced.

o Environmental Health provided treatment to 14 rodent burrows on June 28" and 29t
along the fence line between the US Postal Service and the sidewalk at Harrison and
Eighth. Persistent rodent activity was confirmed by the presence of three live rats
scurrying within inches from two burrows following treatment, hundreds of fresh
droppings within proximity the both the burrows and within the encampment, and
movement within the borrows. EH will provide follow up treatments in the coming days
to ensure burrows do not repopulate.

o Sterilite tubs were purchased using HRT flex funding for every resident of the
encampment, to provide them a place to store food that would be secure from rodents
and vermin.

o Neighborhood Services made 5 shelter offers on the day of the operation. None were
immediately accepted, but outreach staff will follow up to determine how best to link
these individuals to services and housing options.

o No arrests/citations were issued.




CTY oF

City Manager’s Office
8th Street Deep Cleaning - After Action Report
7/28/22

Harrison St b/w 7" and 8" - efoe Harrison St b/w 7" and 8" - Ar



/[ CITY ©F

-

>
M
=
m
L
m

=<
City Manager’s Office

On Wednesday, July 27, 2022 the Homeless Response Team (HRT) performed a deep cleaning of 8"
Street and Harrison St between 8" and 7t in West Berkeley. As outlined in previous reports, The HRT’s
current strategy in this area is to (1) keep the encampments on only one side of the street, thus allowing
full pedestrian access to the sidewalks on at least one side; (2) maintain clean conditions (i.e., no debris
spilling into the vehicular lane of traffic and no trash or food sources that could attract vectors); (3)
maintain 3-5 feet of clearance on either side of business driveways; and (4) keep encampments out of
the Codornices Creek area to protect the sensitive watershed.

As such, the scope of this deep cleaning was two-fold: (1) remove all debris from the lane of traffic; and
(2) clear all debris and belongings from the Codornices Creek area. This report provides a brief after-
action summary of the operation and its outcomes:

e Scope and Reason for the operation:

o The target area was 8" Street north of Harrison St. as well as Harrison St from 8% to 7th,
which was found to be in violation of the City’s Shared Sidewalk policies (BMC sections
14.48.020 and 14.48.120).

o Growing accumulation of debris, trash, bulky items like mattresses, furniture, and
pallets, and hazardous materials (human and pet waste, rodent harborage conditions
such as open and rotting food sources) in the public right of way and spilling into the
lanes of traffic.

e Outreach/Assessment and Notification Efforts:
o The HRT provides regular services to this area, including regular deep cleanings and
outreach efforts. These have been detailed in several previous reports.
o Written notice of the deep cleaning was provided to residents in the area on Friday, July
22.
e Qutcomes:
o Staff encountered roughly 10-12 residents of the area on the morning of the operation.
No one was relocated or asked to move.
o Public Works removed 3.86 tons (7,720 pounds) of debris from the area and the
encampment’s footprint was significantly reduced.
o Neighborhood Services made 1 shelter offer on the day of the operation; it was
accepted.
o No arrests/citations were issued.




10/5/22, 12:58 PM Mail - Jacobs, Joshua - Outlook

carole marasovic <daphnesflight@yahoo.com>

To: Jacobs, Joshua <JJacobs@cityofberkeley.info>

v

WARNING:

boona and Paul,

It was good to see you this afternoon. As you are aware, the City posted notice last Friday at the encampments in
and around the Harrison corridor to abate the serious health and safety conditions that the encampments pose,
both to the residents in the area and the surrounding community. We did not take this step lightly, and it came only
after 6-7 months of numerous (often weekly, if not sometimes multiple times per week) attempts to address these
conditions with a more collaborative approach. | wanted to share the attached report, prepared for the City
Manager last week, with you as it documents in detail the numerous efforts we made to avoid having to take this
step.

| hope this is helpful in contextualizing our approach. | would love to find ways to keep channels of communication
open so that we can prevent this from happening again. There has to be a way for us all to work together. As | look
at it, unsheltered homelessness is the new normal (as unacceptable as that is, it is true), which means it is
incumbent upon all of us (government and the community together) to devise a new social contract that recognizes
and creates rules around this new normal. | am hopeful that if any community can pull that off, Berkeley can.

Let me know if you have any questions,

Peter Radu
Assistant to the City Manager

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEXNGNhZDZKLTQyMTYtNGMONy05YzFKLWM2MGVIM2VINzgxNAAQAGr7hAvMpjJFotdvcRSAa...  1/1



Internal

Vote no on L. Berkeley Must be Held to Account for Spending.
Voters must hold Berkeley accountable for the mismanagement of local tax
money by voting no on L.

We the undersigned members of Berkeley’s inaugural Homeless Services Panel of
Experts are obligated to report that the city thus far has mismanaged local taxes
and should not receive more. An oversight committee with power to approve or
reject project proposals needs to be created to ensure proper spending of funds.
Berkeley city commissions are purely advisory boards to city council, and its advice
is not binding to any city agencies.

In_2018, the voters of Berkeley passed Measure P -- a multi-million dollar tax on the
regular buyers and sellers of big-ticket Berkeley homes. The voters also created
citizen oversight by establishing the Homeless Services Panel of Experts. The team
consists of nine members, bringing vast quantities of professional, personal, and
academic expertise regarding evidence-based solutions to homelessness in Berkeley.

As a diverse and passionate inaugural panel, we disagreed often, but on one point
we all agreed: the best “homeless service” is a_permanent housing subsidy. Most
evidence suggests that permanent rental relief is the_most effective means to rehouse
unhoused people living in high-cost urban housing markets. We recommended that
the lion’s share of the money be invested in funding the_most empirically effective
tool to permanently reduce homelessness:_permanent housing subsidies.

The most numerous, recent, and innovative peer-reviewed empirical studies have
proven the unparalleled effectiveness of permanent housing subsidies in_cutting
costs, reducing family separations, mental health emergencies, suicide, and most
importantly, providing an end to homelessness among all studied demographics
which include_homeless elders, veterans, transition age youth, and mothers fleeing
domestic violence.

To date, no money has gone to housing subsidies (Diagram 1). Instead, three full
police officer salaries are funded by Measure P as the “homeless response team.”
Police salaries were not part of what the inaugural panel recommended. Police
salaries do not reduce homelessness. Police salaries are not a homeless service. This
summer, Berkeley opened applications for housing subsidies and received more
than_20,000 applications from residents within a week.



https://ballotpedia.org/Berkeley,_California,_Measure_P,_Real_Property_Transfer_Tax_Increase_(November_2018)
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/homeless-services-panel-experts#:~:text=Homeless%20Services%20Panel%20of%20Experts%20Makes%20recommendations%20on,Berkeley%20and%20provide%20humane%20services%20and%20support.%20Meetings
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/2022-03/Homeless-Services-Panel-of-Experts-Application.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/2022-03/Homeless-Services-Panel-of-Experts-Application.pdf
https://endhomelessness.org/blog/permanent-housing-increases-show-commitment-to-ending-homelessness/#:~:text=Permanent%20Housing%20Ends%20Homelessness%20Studies%20over%20the%20last,of%20people%20who%20receive%20this%20intervention%20stay%20housed.
https://nlihc.org/resource/permanent-housing-subsidies-most-effective-intervention-assure-housing-stability-families#:~:text=Permanent%20housing%20subsidies%20had%20substantive%20positive%20effects%20for,to%20families%20that%20did%20not%20receive%20immediate%20assistance.
https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2468266720300554
https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2468266720300554
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC7852618/
https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0749379721004827?casa_token=bV1DMzb4sC8AAAAA:BgAgH4LaK4TW4bLBPiGidjMYWyj4Mfe-uKp0uZJvrfdfZ4diZ-rl4QzHJQhCyt3KicfKRWWwIw
https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0749379721004827?casa_token=bV1DMzb4sC8AAAAA:BgAgH4LaK4TW4bLBPiGidjMYWyj4Mfe-uKp0uZJvrfdfZ4diZ-rl4QzHJQhCyt3KicfKRWWwIw
https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/abs/10.1002/ajcp.12111?casa_token=VszgNBnHbJwAAAAA:beLyCO6eE7yC-kPqMHLTnuLGSnA88oLxL2h_Q1dcvjNH2paxQGUl-8tfAUlhF7xQYEAs5w2GKJQ34tc
https://www.proquest.com/docview/2635559425?pq-origsite=gscholar&fromopenview=true
https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/abs/pii/S135917892100029X?casa_token=GviNbjSIsAEAAAAA:KhtH28VYzvTzCCl2WDsUXFf028V_5aX9AhWqQdbuW_2mRLBKwhe9oZSxmhFUxyF7-da-mghKog
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3980491/
https://ps.psychiatryonline.org/doi/full/10.1176/appi.ps.201500248
https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/abs/pii/S1054139X21001543?casa_token=fNhrTgx_R2AAAAAA:hDQXEmKM_Q-rctjhauxkia7AEzmx4yzH5HMK8cJECYvasUsNL_WBnVr_A1G90hVr9q2Swhs8wA
https://www.jstor.org/stable/26328366#metadata_info_tab_contents
https://www.berkeleycopwatch.org/single-post/new-berkeley-budget-takes-aim-at-unhoused-community
https://www.berkeleycopwatch.org/single-post/new-berkeley-budget-takes-aim-at-unhoused-community
https://www.berkeleyside.org/2022/07/19/applications-open-for-berkeley-section-8-housing-vouchers
https://www.dailycal.org/2022/09/12/20k-berkeley-residents-apply-for-only-2k-section-8-housing-vouchers/

Internal

At present, the largest share of Measure P money used in the first three years of the
program is a public-private partnership between the City of Berkeley and an
ambulance company calledFalck (see diagram 1). Falck provides a transport service
for people experiencing mental health emergencies, but_only about half of the rides
are for those experiencing homelessness. The entire inaugural panel (as well as the
entire_current panel) decided that the 5150 is not a legitimate expenditure for
homeless service spending based on the fact that an ambulance ride does not reduce
homelessness among unhoused Berkeley residents.

The voter-created panel designed to hold the city accountable for spending
unanimously refused to support the funding of the 5150 transport, yet this contract
is currently the city’s number one spending priority. The city thus far

has_ignored the most important life-saving professional_advice of the experts they
themselves appointed in lieu of irresponsible spending patterns at the public’s
expense.

The problem in Berkeley is that the city wants to_tax like a European nation but
spend like an American police-state, pretending that will fix everything. It won’t.
The voters of Berkeley have the power to reduce homelessness in our city by holding
their elected officials accountable. Too many vulnerable people have been left
behind.

Election day is approaching; we need to remind the city that they can and must do
better BEFORE we say “yes” to more spending. If the people don’t hold their local
government accountable on matters of public trust, no one will.

We urge a vote no on Measure L. which names no specific projects and has language
that allows the City to once again ignore their promises.

Accountability is possible. But we’re not there yet!

The authors:

Yesica Prado (SF Public Press), Anthony Carrasco (Berkeley Law), and Sheila Jordan
(Alameda County Superintendent of Schools Emerita) served on the inaugural Homeless
Services Panel of Experts for the City of Berkeley. They’ve never opposed a tax or bond until
now.

Sheila Jordan
Alameda County Superintendent of Schools Emerita


https://thestreetspirit.org/2021/08/09/new-berkeley-budget-takes-aim-at-unhoused-community/
https://5150transportllc.com/
https://www.berkeleycopwatch.org/single-post/new-berkeley-budget-takes-aim-at-unhoused-community
https://www.dailycal.org/2021/06/22/berkeley-city-council-committee-discusses-tax-funds-climate-equity/
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/legislative-body-meeting-agendas/Full%20agenda%20package%20ammended-%207.6.22.pdf
https://newspack-berkeleyside-cityside.s3.amazonaws.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/2019-12-3-Item-27b-Companion-Report-FY19-20-Measure-P-Funds.pdf
https://academic.oup.com/jeea/article-abstract/19/1/128/5821403
https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/abs/10.1111/j.1745-9133.2010.00673.x

Internal

Youth and Justice Advocate
Pronouns: she/her



Agency

Program

Bay Area Community Services

STAIR Center

Bay Area Community Services

Golden Bear

Bay Area Community Services

North County HRC

Berkeley Daytime Drop In

Locker Program

Berkeley Daytime Drop In

Drop In

Berkeley Food & Housing Project

Men's Shelter

Berkeley Food & Housing Project

Hope Center

Berkeley Food & Housing Project

Women's Shelter

Building Opportunities for Self Sufficiency

1367 University Avenue

Building Opportunities for Self Sufficiency

Family Shelter

Building Opportunities for Self Sufficiency Single adults

Covenant House California (YEAH!) Shelter Services - HCRC
Dorothy Day House Shelter

Dorothy Day House Drop In

Dorothy Day House

Berkeley Emergency Storm Shelter

Fred Finch Youth Center:

Turning Point

Women's Daytime Drop-In Center:

Daytime Drop-In Services

Women's Daytime Drop-In Center:

Bridget Transitional House Case Management

Youth Spirit Awards

Tiny Homes




	0. Draft Agenda 10.12.22
	MEETING AGENDA
	October 12, 2022 – 7:00 PM
	Commission Secretary:  Josh Jacobs (jjacobs@cityofberkeley.info; 510-225-8035)

	2. 9-7-22HomelessServicesPanelMinutes-draft
	MEETING MINUTES

	3a. Memorandum to City Manager on Harrison Corridor - 9.26.22
	3b. Mail - Jacobs, Joshua - Outlook
	4. Oversight function of panels for Measures P and L[22325]
	5. Homeless Programs



